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Dear Sir,

Before eithodylng in contract form the con~
~ @itions we discussed for the holding of your exhibitlien
next June, we think it wall to submit them in this manner
as a prel:.m:l.na.!y, so on‘hearing from you we may have t'hem '
put in agreement form for our mutual accepbance.

1. That we agree to place our Gallery en-
tirely at your disposal during the month of June nexb
for an exh:lbit.inn of your works. _

, 2. That no other exhibition will be held on
the premises during the period of your exhibition, '

3. That we will work in the interests of the
exhibition, and place the "machirery” of the firm at
- yvour disposal towards that end

4. It is understood that in the main most
of the piihcipal works will not be for sale, and in
consideration of this it is agreed -: _

(a) That you pay us the sum of two hundred

and fifty gulneéass and also hold yourself res-
ponsible for such expenses as fatalogues, ea.rds,
postages, and advertisements.

(b)  That of those works that may be For sale
you will allow us the usual commission of - -
twenty-five per cent in the event of a sale
being completed.







This is, we think, in general terms, what
we agreed to, but if there are any other points you woukd
wisiwgte embody in the agreement, would you kindly let
us know, : '

Awaiting the favour of your reply,

We are, dear Sir,
Yours faithfully .
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P. A. de Iaszlo? Esq.,
34 FitzJjohn's Avenue,
N.VW.
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